and 22 men 30 women & 26 c¢hildren who fled to the Noreau river
returned to this Agency about two weeks later.

No change since my report to0 you of Dee 27-1890.

Very respectfully,
James McLsughlin
U 3 Ind, Agt. "

Standing Roeck

Feb 16 (189) 1

Hon T.J.Morgan
Commissioner of Indian Affairs,

Washington, D.C.

Sir:

The effects of the recsct troubles have gll subsided
and everytbing is quiet on the reservation and will so continue if
the Indisns are further annoyed or alarmed by unnecessary movements."

(Note ~ by Weleh. I am certein that he refers to

rovements made by soldiers columms, ete.)

A EEEEERE.

In letter dated Feb 17 -~ 1821, to Cel. Drum, Cmdg the rdlitary post:
E 2
Male Indians now on reservation between 16 end
GOyearaofage-'..................1036'

Ditto, over 60 years of age 71



